
Thursday, December 30, 2021 at 10:44:32 Pacific Standard Time
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Subject: Fwd: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 at 2:44:07 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS)
To: Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS)
ABachments: Emergency Declara1on - Tenderloin.pdf

The mayor’s one-pager for records request (aSachment).

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 10:43:52 AM
To: Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Roman, Marisol (DEM) <marisol.roman@sfgov.org>;
Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM)
<maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>; Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
Hi Sup. Preston & Team,
 
Thank you again for making the 1me to meet with us yesterday. 1-pgr detailing the plan aSached to this
email.
 
Cheers,
 
Tom Paulino
He/Him
Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Office of the Mayor
City and County of San Francisco
 
 
 
 
From: Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 8:59 AM
To: Roman, Marisol (DEM) <marisol.roman@sfgov.org>; Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS)
<melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom
(MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>; Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
Thank you for your time yesterday morning. To date we have received no written description of the
Administration’s plans. Please provide ASAP. 
 
Dean Preston
Supervisor, District 5

From: Roman, Marisol (DEM) <marisol.roman@sfgov.org>

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:marisol.roman@sfgov.org
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Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 1:53:04 PM
To: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM)
<maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Bolen,
Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
Gree1ngs Supervisor Preston & Team,
 
Please note that Mary Ellen’s schedule is very packed at the moment. We can only accommodate a 30-
minute mee1ng for tomorrow.
 
For reference, thirty minutes is the amount of 1me we have offered to the other members of the BOS.
I hope that is okay with your team. We do look forward to filling your team in on the Emergency
Declara1on.
 
Thank you,
Marisol Roman,
ExecuIve Secretary,
Department of Emergency Management
She/Her/Hers/Ella
 
Marisol.Roman@sfgov.org
Office: (415) 554-4844
 
 
From: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 09:46
To: Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>;
Roman, Marisol (DEM) <marisol.roman@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Bolen,
Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
Sounds good. Let’s go ahead and do it tomorrow morning at 9am. I will send out a Teams invite shortly.
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:44:05 AM
To: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom (MYR)
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To: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom (MYR)
<tom.paulino@sfgov.org>; Roman, Marisol (DEM) <marisol.roman@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Bolen,
Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
I can’t do today at noon – already booked.  I can do tomorrow at 9 AM.
 
Mary Ellen Carroll (She/her/hers)
Execu1ve Director
City and County of San Francisco
Department of Emergency Management
Cell: 415 205-7873
maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org
 
From: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 9:16 AM
To: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>; Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>;
Roman, Marisol (DEM) <marisol.roman@sfgov.org>
Cc: Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>; Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Bolen,
Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
Hi all,
 
Just boos1ng this request—is anyone available for a briefing prior to Thursday’s special mee1ng? Would
anyone be available for a phone or Teams call at noon today or tomorrow morning (maybe 9am)? Please feel
free to offer alterna1ve 1mes—my schedule is fairly flexible all week.
 
Best,
Melissa
 
 

From: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>
Date: Friday, December 17, 2021 at 5:09 PM
To: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>, Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>,
Smeallie, Kyle (BOS) <kyle.smeallie@sfgov.org>, Kilgore, Preston (BOS) <preston.kilgore@sfgov.org>,
Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>, Roman, Marisol (DEM)
<marisol.roman@sfgov.org>, Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
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Hi Tom,
 
I just sent a request for one about an hour ago-- we would like to request a briefing. Are you or someone
from the Mayor’s office available to meet on Monday or Tuesday any 1me between 9am and 4pm?
 
Thanks,
 
Melissa G. Hernandez
LegislaIve Aide, District 5 Supervisor Dean Preston
Office: 415.554.7687
Cell: 210.323.7695
Pronouns: She / They
Sign up for our newsleBer!
 
 
From: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 4:02 PM
To: Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>; Smeallie, Kyle (BOS) <kyle.smeallie@sfgov.org>; Kilgore,
Preston (BOS) <preston.kilgore@sfgov.org>; Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>;
Bolen, Jennifer M.(BOS) <jennifer.m.bolen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Carroll, Maryellen (DEM) <maryellen.carroll@sfgov.org>; Roman, Marisol (DEM)
<marisol.roman@sfgov.org>; Hogan, Kris1n (DEM) <kris1n.hogan@sfgov.org>
Subject: Emergency Declara1on on Drug Overdoses in Tenderloin Briefing
 
Hello Supervisor Preston & Team,
 
Reaching out to see if you and/or your team would like a briefing on the aSached emergency declara1on on
drug overdoses in the Tenderloin announced by the Mayor earlier today.
 
The Clerks confirmed that the special mee1ng to consider this item is scheduled for Thursday, December
23rd. If you or your staff would like a briefing before then, please let us know and we can confirm details.
 
Cheers,
 
Tom Paulino
He/Him
Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Office of the Mayor
City and County of San Francisco
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